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BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Lombard Historical Commission through the Dep

presentation of the Lombard Heritage Awards.

Please place this item on the October 17, 2013 Board of Trustees agenda.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Timothy Sexton, Acting Village Manager
FROM: William Heniff, Director of Community Development (k)’ek
DATE: October 17, 2013

SUBJECT: 2013 William J. Mueller Lombard Heritage Award Presentation

On August 29, 2013 the Lombard Historical Commission approved the winner of the 2013
William J. Mueller Lombard Heritage Award.

REQUESTED ACTION

The Lombard Historical Commission would like to make the presentation to the winner of the
2013 William J. Mueller Lombard Heritage Award during the Public Participation portion of the
Village Board of Trustees Meeting.



2013 William J. Mueller
Lombard Heritage
Award

A RECEPTION WITH LIGHT REFRESHMENTS
WILL BE HELD FOR THIS YEAR’S NOMINEES.

COMMUNITY ROOM
OCTOBER 17, 2013
6:45 P.M.

PLEASE JOIN US TO CELEBRATE THE
CONTRIBUTIONS THESE INDIVIDUALS HAVE
MADE TO OUR COMMUNITY:

MARGOT FRUEHE, JAMES HOCK AND PATRICIA POSKOCIL

The Lombard Historical Commission




